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TATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
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February 4, 1932

Cavid Fasken
Ng First Natl. B
Pidland, Texas 79

frnclosed ere conies of anoroved comp1et:cn forms for your Con-
colizated "A" State wWell Ho. | Jocated in Unit 0 of Section 8,
T_17-S, B-27-%, and an allow able is being assignec Tor the well.

You will note, nowever, that the last deviation reported is at
10,860, and we are wondering if ihere is a valid explanation
cor this. Unless there is a valid explanaticn, it may be reces-
sary to run a directional survey.
Please let us hear from yCou i mediate

Yours very truly,

ATL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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